
 

 

 
Questions & Answers No. 1 

TORFP #DEXB4400007 
GOCCP Grants Management System (GMS) Development, Enhancement, and Support 

Q&A Issue Date: April 17, 2014 
 
 
Ladies/Gentlemen:  
 
This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the above 
referenced TORFP. The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions by 
potential Offerors are not binding to the State, unless an addendum expressly amends the TORFP. Nothing in 
the State’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the State of any 
statement or interpretation on the part of the vendor.  
 

1. Question: Is this a new requirement or a re-bid of an existing contract? 

 

Answer: GOCCP’s Grants Management System (GMS) was created and developed under CATS 
II TORFP #DEXB0400017.  This TORFP provides for continued development, enhancement, and 
support of the existing system. 

 
2. Question: Who is the existing vendor? 

 

Answer: Advantage Industries 
 

3. Question: What is the target start date for this engagement?  
 
Answer: July 1, 2014 

 
4. Question: Will you be providing an editable version of Attachment 5 for bidders to use in 

response to TORFP DEXB4400007?  If not, is it acceptable to recreate the form in Word? 
 
Answer: Yes. It has been provided along with the questions and answers. 
 

5. Question: Is the TORFP proposed Project Manager required to have PMP certification? 
 
Answer: No.  It is an optional certification and only required if the candidate is certified. 
 

6. Question: Are there certification requirements for the other named positions? 
 
Answer: No 
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